
New Address: Rt. 8, Frederick, "d. 21701 

August 15, 1938 
Deer Mr. Johnson, 

I would like copies of pages 2,3 and 27 of Exhibit 762, please. 
Page 27 refers to receipt ova an FBI report dated January 31, 19.',.* (meaning 1963). 1 would like a copy of this F3I report. The two earlier page* refer to receipt by the Secret2Service of information from other sources, which should also be in the files. 1 would appreciate copies of these reports or memoranda also. 

Pursuant to your earlier suggestion, i have been in touch with they.  Secret Service. I have been assured that after issuance of the Attorney General'-s order of uctober 31, it sent the Archives everything it had. Therefore, these reports should be there. 

Yesterday I confirmed that the names I wanted checked through,the name files and the Secret Service card file are those of Joseph Adams Milteer, Jack H. Brown (Chattanooga) and Kenneth Adams (Birmingham). I should like to add Jack Caulk, which may not be the exact :gelling of the last name, Lee McCloud and Conde McGinley. 

Inadmrttently I omitted the check yesterday. It is ea closed. Thank you very much. 

Ahen we spoke yesterday you thought it likely the microfilm might be ready next.Aednesday. If you could have these and those things requested by Hal Verb and Gary Schoener by then I'd appreciate it. 

Sincerely yours, 

Harold Weisberg 


